

Israr Khan

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/israr>
mail@israrkhan.com

Kongensgate 10D
0153, OSLO, Norway
+47 9800 3099



Summary

Evolved from being a designer, developer and architect - now an experienced technology enthusiast, leader and entrepreneur. Proven record of accomplishments within digitalization, organization development, process improvement and innovation. Specialized in creating native, digital organizations, business models and services combined with creativity and user experience. Strategic thinker, tactical executer and an operational driver. Currently working with disrupting the incumbent distribution- and sales model for groceries in Norway with the online grocery store, marked.no

Experience*

2016-DD	Digital director Marked Gruppen AS
2015-2015	Senior Vice President DNB Bank ASA
2011-2015	Head of Experience Design Capgemini Norge AS
2009-2010	Senior Consultant Capgemini Norge AS
2007-2007	Sales and marketing representative Microsoft Norge AS
2004-2006	Student/Operations officer Royal Norwegian Air Force

Selected awards and nominations

2014	Innovation of the year Award. Capgemini Norge AS
2014	Innovation awards Nomination. Eurocities
2014	Innovation 2014 Nomination. Cannes Lions
2014	Market experiment of the year Nomination. Intraprenørprisen
2013	Top 100 Leader Talents, Norway Award. E24
2012	Consultant of the year Award. Capgemini Norge AS
2012	Innovation of the year Award. Capgemini Norge AS

*Selected experience listed. Smaller engagements, contracts, general organization advancements, board memberships and extra curriculum activities omitted for brevity.

Competence

Sector	Banking and finance, public sector, higher education, logistics and distribution, retail.
Digital	Digitalization, outsourcing, Development processes and methodology, technology and trends, technology lead, technical architecture, functional and business architecture, robotics, AI, cloud based solutions and architecture, service orientation, estimation, user experience, design.
Management	Leadership, transformation, Process improvement, project management, budgeting, customer and sales handling, marketing, team and people-management, culture change, workshop technics and facilitation.
Innovation	Experience design, business model innovation, product and business development, service design, customer experience, creative processes, design thinking, lean startup.

Education

2006-2009	Computer engineering / Informatics University College, Oslo
2005-2006	Organization theory and leadership University College, Hedmark
2004-2006	Officer Academy Royal Norwegian Air Force
2001-2004	Media, design and communication Upper secondary school, Sogn